
ION Audio, LLC 
 

November 9, 2022 
 
Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046  
 
Attn:    OET Dept. 
 
Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AB3E-IPA158 
 
             Applicant: ION Audio, LLC 
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
 
This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AB3E-IPA158 
originally granted on 11/29/2021 (date). 
 
The change under this application as following: 
Adds model TOTAL PA™ ULTIMATE, iPA161, iPA161****** and TOTAL 
PA************, these models of Bluetooth chip is the same as TOTAL PA 
EXTREME. The difference is that the shell size is changed to 12 inches, some 
lights are added, supports OTA functionality and the tweeter is updated. The 
product name is changed. There are no RF parameter changed. 
 
I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation 
outside of the grant conditions.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Signature:  

Name: Hill Lien 

Title: Director of Compliance 
 
Company: ION Audio, LLC 
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